BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Union Electric Company, )
d/b/a AmerenUE’s Tariffs to Increase its ) Case No. GR-2010-0363
Annual Revenues for Gas Service. )

MOTION TO RESCHEDULE DATE OF
EARLY PREHEARING CONFERENCE

COMES NOW the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission (Staff), by and
through counsel, and respectfully requests that the Missouri Public Service Commission (the
Commission) reschedule until 10:00 am on Friday, July 30, 2010, the early prehearing
conference in Case No. GR-2010-0363. In support of this request Staff states as follows:

1. On June 16, 2010, the Commission issued its Order Directing Notice, Suspending
Tariff, Setting Hearings, And Directing Filings (Suspension Order), establishing July 29, 2010 as
the date for the early prehearing conference in the matter.

2. The Staff “Case Coordinator” in this matter is not available on July 29, 2010.
This individual is necessary in order for Staff to provide constructive input in discussions
regarding rate case scheduling proposals and other matters that traditionally take place at the
early prehearing conference.

3. Staff is requesting postponement of a single day and, if granted, such request will
not delay the filing of any items previously ordered to be filed on August 5, 2010.

4, Staff has conveyed this request informally to Union Electric Company d/b/a
AmerenUE, which has stated that it has no objection.

WHEREFORE, Staff requests for the reasons stated herein that the Commission
reschedule until 10:00 am on Friday, July 30, 2010, the early prehearing conference in this

matter.



Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Eric Dearmont

Eric Dearmont
Assistant General Counsel
Missouri Bar No. 60892

Attorney for the Staff of the
Missouri Public Service Commission
P. O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102
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(573) 751-9285 (Fax)
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